Minutes of the DDC meeting on AAGY Scheme, Untied Fund, MLALADS, PMAY-G and other development related works for West Karbi Anglong District held on 18/05/2022 at 11:00 AM through Google meet app.

Members present as shown below: -

- 1. BDO Chinthong Development Block
- 2. BDO Rongkhang Development Block.
- 3. BDO Socheng Development Block.
- 4. BDO Amri Development Block
- 5. Joint Director, Health Services, WKA.
- 6. Assistant Director, Food and Civil supply & Consumer Affairs, WKA.



The meeting was chaired by the Deputy Commissioner, West Karbi Anglong, Hamren. At the outset, the chairperson welcomed all the members present.

The development works entrusted with the Block Development Officers from 2018-19 to 2020-21 were reviewed.

- 1. As per record, the progress report of Axom Adarxo Gram Yojana was not at all satisfactory, hence the chair directed to the concerned BDOs Rongkhang Development Block and Socheng Development Block to take necessary steps to complete the work within this working season.
- 2. As per record, the MLALADS works of Socheng, Rongkhang, Amri and Chinthong Development blocks, many schemes are not completed. All BDOs are directed to complete such work within this year's working season.
- 3. Monthly progress reports are to submitted by each BDOs without fail as per the format given by the Development Branch.
- 4. All BDOs are directed to take necessary steps to complete the work of PMAY-G work within this year's working season.
- 5. The BDOs are to fix a work calendar and to achieve the target within the time line fixed.
- 6. All BDOs are directed to take necessary steps on the actionable points of eSamikSha.
- 7. Assistant Director, Food and Civil supply & Consumer Affairs, West Karbi Anglong is directed to check adequate availability of essential GR material in the market on regular basis. He is also directed to check price rise due to shortage of certain essential commodities/items during disaster like flood etc. Lift Rice under OMSS as allotted by the Govt. from FCI as an when required and intimated by the undersigned.
- 8. Joint Director of Health Services, West Karbi Anglong is directed to arrangement of medical check-up camp and engaged adequate numbers of doctors and para medical staffs and provide medicines to the flood affected villages from DDMA Branch of this office.

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks from the chair.

Deputy Commissioner, West Karbi Anglong, Hamren. Deputy Commissioner WEST KARBI ANGI ONG Hamran

Memo No. WKAH/DEV/MISC-4/Pt./2022//2 Copy to: -

-A,

Dated- 18/05/2022

- 1. The Hon'ble MLA, 20-Baithalangso(ST)LAC for kind information.
- 2. The Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, Transformation and Development Department, Janata Bhawan Dispur, Guwahati-06 for kind information.

- 3. The Superintendent of Police, West Karbi Anglong, Hamren for kind information and necessary action.
  - 4. The Project Director, DRDA, Karbi Anglong, Hamren for kind information.
  - 5. Joint Director, Health Services, WKA.
  - 6. Assistant Director, Food and Civil supply & Consumer Affairs, WKA
  - 7. All BDOs, Chinthong/ Rongkhang/ Amri/ Socheng Dev. Block for information and necessary action.



Deputy Commissioner, West Karbi Anglong, Hamren. Deputy Col RBI ANGLONG WEST K Hamran